RSSB2552_Development of an NTS interactive eLearning 
Tender Questions Document
	Supplier Question 1

“With reference to the above tender, you state:

“The eLearning solution should look (in accordance with RSSB branding guidelines), feel and operate like the current modules already in use within the programme; although it is recognised that as these modules were created some time ago, technology has moved forward so there may be advantageous advances available that can be incorporated into the new modules.”

Would it be possible to have access to, or see some screen shots from, your existing modules so that we can illustrate how we can complement their style whilst updating them?”


	RSSB Answer 1

Please see as follows:

Log-in: eLearningitt
Password: eLearningitt

The VLE web address is http://vle.rssb.co.uk/vle/index.jsp

Please choose Tender from the “select client” drop down menu and click “Leaner Login” to be directed to the learner sign in page as demonstrated in the screen shots below
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The learner login page will then appear where account details can be entered.
[image: cid:image004.jpg@01D2A47D.A14F6D10]



Once Logged in the navigation menu will appear where an eLearning course can be viewed. Click the “Learning” tab then navigate to “Plan”. The course can now begin by selecting “Begin Course”.
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	Supplier Question 2


We have recently been made aware of the RSSB open tender for interactive elearning provision - as an online learning specialist consultancy, we are very interested in exploring this opportunity further.

From the tender documents, there is reference to SCORM and an existing VLE. In order for us to consider shaping a proposal, would you be able to share the current VLE platform you are using, please?

Further questions may follow, dependent on the VLE in place.


	RSSB Answer 2

Please see as follows:


Log-in: eLearningitt
Password: eLearningitt

The VLE web address is http://vle.rssb.co.uk/vle/index.jsp

Please choose Tender from the “select client” drop down menu and click “Leaner Login” to be directed to the learner sign in page as demonstrated in the screen shots below.
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The learner login page will then appear where account details can be entered.
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Once Logged in the navigation menu will appear where an eLearning course can be viewed. Click the “Learning” tab then navigate to “Plan”. The course can now begin by selecting “Begin Course”.
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	Supplier Question 3

We are interested in applying for the above tender but I wanted to clarify one thing.
On p.5 (point 4.3) of the 'Invitation to Tender' document it is stated that Professional Liability Insurance of £1Million is required. However on p.11 it states this level as being £5 million.
Could you confirm which level is correct?


	RSSB Answer 3

The correct level of professional liability insurance is £1,000,000 (£1 Million)


	Supplier Question 4

We have been looking at the scope outlined in your current RFP & ***Name Omitted*** are well placed to respond to the functional specification therein but not within the stated budget, particularly if you want to include high quality video interactions. 

Please can you let us know if the budget could be increased for the right solution?


	RSSB Answer 4

RSSB believes the budget stated in the Contract Notice is sufficient and appropriate to the required. 

The budget therefore does not bear a need to be increased.


	Supplier Question 5

Could you please advise the name and version of the VLE that is currently being used by RSSB?
 

	RSSB Answer 5 

The VLE is provided by UpsideLMS and we are currently using version 6.2




[bookmark: _GoBack] 
image3.jpeg
Systom Diagnostics

L




image4.jpeg
elearning

Sgnling systems 25082016




image1.png
System Diagnostics
rowser:
® cnrome 26

ookies:
“nabled on this browser.

opup:
\llowed for this website.

fash:
sh 24 is installed on your Web
rowser.

Cuerden Consulting
Heathrow Express

RSSB
RSSB demo





image2.jpeg




